

# RE: Public Accounts Briefing FPC Lite June 27nppptx.pptx

---

**From:** "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 28 Jun 2017 14:20:52 -0400  
**Attachments:** Public Accounts Briefing FPC Lite June 28 BP.pptx (204.75 kB)

---

See attached updated deck with IFRS/pension numbers.

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Sent:** June-28-17 10:12 AM  
**To:** Patel, Bharat (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Cc:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** Re: Public Accounts Briefing FPC Lite June 27nppptx.pptx

Yes please. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 28, 2017 10:04 AM  
**To:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Cc:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Public Accounts Briefing FPC Lite June 27nppptx.pptx

See updated deck with \$0.7B IFRS transitional impact. Another question, do you want us to quantify the pension adj. numbers on slide#6?

---

**From:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Sent:** June-27-17 6:05 PM  
**To:** Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Cc:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Subject:** Fw: Public Accounts Briefing FPC Lite June 27nppptx.pptx

Bharat,  
Are you able to comment/revise on the ifrs/USGAAP ref below? I thought that the amt was still 1.1B. N

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <[Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca](mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, June 27, 2017 5:45 PM  
**To:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Cc:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** Public Accounts Briefing FPC Lite June 27nppptx.pptx

Just one comment – the US GAAP to IFRS impact to opening acc deficit – Bharat had changed this number in the last SOC deck – I believe related to AOCI?